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Administrator, New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Dear Mr. Linero:

This is in response to your letter dated June 20, 1996, requesting additional
information for the renewal of permit numbers AO 1 7156 and AO48-197157 for
TPS Technologies Inc. (TPST) mobile soil remeala ion umt?w AS  7770i4o- 002~ A°

The units that will operate under these permits are designed to and are capable
of maintainjng one of the combination of minimum temperatures and minimum
retention times specified in Chapter 62-296.415 F.A.C. In addition, when the units are
operated, they will be equipped with instruments to continuously monitor and record
the temperature and the carbon monoxide concentrations of the flue gases leaving the
high temperature zone.

Once again, Mr. Willard Hanks of your staff has been most helpful in providing
information to meet the application requirements. | trust this response will fulfill the
requirements for the issuance of these permits. If you have any additional questions,
do not hesitate to contact me at our office in Apopka, Florida at (407} 886-2000.

Sincerely,

David Wall
Environmental Engineer

cc: G. Catalano
B. Hinton
B. Dominiak
B. Barnard
J. Anderson

ce: - Horde™

A Subsidiary of
Thermo Remediation fnc.



